
 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

April 13, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

.. 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

April 13, 2016 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 

 

1) OPEN MEETING_________________________________________________________ ____________ 
1A. Call Meeting to Order 
1B. Pledge of Allegiance 
1C. Roll Call 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the 
agenda sequence. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 

2) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be approved by one 
blanket motion with a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless persons request 
specific items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action.  Any items removed 
will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. If you wish to have an item pulled from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
2A.  Minutes City Council Meeting of March 23, 2016 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 23, 2016. 
2B. Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week April 17 to April 23, 2016 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 10-2016 recognizing West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector 
 Control Awareness Week 2016. 
2C. East Oak Street Pedestrian and ADA Improvements Project - Award of Contract 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 11-2016 authorizing the City Manager to execute a construction 
 contract agreement for the Pedestrian and ADA Improvements to Colfax Transit Center Project on East 
 Oak Street with Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $65,921. 
2D. Bennett Engineering Contract for the North Main Street Bike Route Improvements Project 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 12-2016 authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract 
 agreement with Bennett Engineering for design and construction support on the North Main Street Bike 
 Route Improvements Project in an amount not to exceed $35,000. 
2E. Schedule of Activities for Collecting Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on Annual Tax Rolls 
 Recommendation:  For Information Only 
2F. Bureau Veritas Consultant Contract Extension for Building Inspection Services 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 13-2016 authorizing the City Manager to extend the contract 
 with Bureau Veritas for building inspection services on an as needed basis not to exceed $20,000 and 
 subject to renewal June 30, 2016. 
2G. Parcel Map for Pinetop Estates (#TPM-03-13) for the purpose of subdividing an existing 34.7 acre 
 parcel into four lots 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 14-2016 approving the final Parcel Map for the Pinetop Estates 
 Development Project. 
 
 
 













City of Colfax 5 
City Council Minutes March 23, 2016 
 

 
Forrest Rowell, Colfax City Volunteer Fire Department Administrative Fire Captain  
¶ He is working on a grant which will help fund recruitment and retention of 

volunteers with equipment and training. 
¶ Captain Rowell inspected the Ballpark area with the Washington Ridge Fire 

Captain and is proposing a brush clearing project to mitigate fire danger. 
Mayor Pro Tem Harvey asked if the Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) has 
been slated for brush clearing. 
City Manager Miller responded that the Ballpark has been given priority as a 
means of removing cover to discourage transient camps as well as decreasing fire 
danger.  The WWTP will be a future project. 
 

5 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Foxey McCleary, 127 Saunders 
¶ Ms. McCleary invited everyone to the VFW Fundraiser Dinner on April 2nd for $15.00. 
¶ She also reminded everyone of the Chocolate, Wine and Art Indulgence which is 

planned for April 30th.  Tickets are also $15.00. 
¶ The Artwalk organizers have separated from the Placer County organization.  They 

have asked the local Car shows to join them as an extra draw into town. 
Patrick Cleary, area resident 
¶ Suggested Council support a proposed Mountain Bike trail from Colfax to Auburn. 

Mayor Parnham and Councilmember Stockwin expressed interest in the idea of a trail 
from Iowa Hill to Auburn and would like to see more information about the plans. 

Jim Dion, Colfax Theater Owner 
¶ Commented he also like the idea of the trail. 

 
6 COUNCIL BUSINESS 

 

6A. Medical Marijuana Regulation – Continuing City Council Discussion 
STAFF PRESENTATION:  Mark Miller, City Manager 
RECOMMENDATION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate. 
City Manager Miller stated ÓÔÁÆÆ ×ÁÓ ÁÂÌÅ ÔÏ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅ ÍÏÓÔ ÏÆ #ÏÕÎÃÉÌȭÓ ÉÎÐÕÔ ÉÎÔÏ ÔÈÉÓ ÒÏÕÇÈ 
draft ordinance proposal.  Staff is presenting only the Ȱdispensaryȱ ÐÏÒÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ 
ordinance for Council discussion tonight. 
Council and staff discussed the proposed ordinance.  They concluded dispensaries 
inspections will not be frequent. Inspections will not include membership or patient 
records without a court ordered warrant.  If fingerprinting is requirÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ 3ÈÅÒÉÆÆȭÓ 
Department, the City will not incur any associated fees.  As no cultivation will be on-site, 
dispensaries will not be required to maintain cultivation records.  Some of the wording 
will be left vague, i.ÅȢ Ȱsecurity features not limited ÔÏȱ, to allow staff flexibility in 
protecting the community.  The building official, or perhaps the planner, will be the staff 
hearing officer; however, Council will always have final say in disputed matters.  Although 
some items, such as requirements to remove graffiti within a specified time frame, are 
covered in other ordinances or state law, staff recommends including those items in the 
proposed ordinance. They will help the City deal with business owners that cause 





 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE APRIL 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Staff 

DATE: April 4, 2016 
SUBJECT: Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week April 17-23, 2016 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 10-2016 Recognizing West Nile Virus and Mosquito and 
Vector Control Awareness Week 2016 

 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:  
  
The City of Colfax has potential mosquito breeding habitat which could lead to mosquito caused health 
issues.  In 2015, West Nile virus resulted in 45 human deaths in California and over 737 individuals in 31 
counties tested positive for the virus; and West Nile virus resulted in seven human cases of neuro-invasive 
disease and one human death in Placer County.  The California Department of Public Health and the federal 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention predict West Nile virus will again pose a public health threat in 
California in 2016. 
 
Adequately funded mosquito and vector control, disease surveillance and public awareness programs are 
the best way to prevent outbreaks of diseases transmitted by mosquitoes and other vectors.  As a means of 
increasing public awareness, the Placer Mosquito and Vector Control District has supported the Mosquito 
and Vector Control Association of California by designating the week of April 17 to April 23, 2016 as West 
Nile virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week.  In addition to increasing public awareness to 
the threat of diseases, West Nile virus and Mosquito and Vector Control Awareness Week will encourage 
the public to take action in preventing mosquito and vector-transmitted diseases, and will highlight the 
activities of various mosquito and vector research and control agencies working to reduce the health threat 
within California.  Staff recommends that the City Council join the Placer County Mosquito and Vector 
Control District in declaring April 17-23, 2016 as West Nile Virus and Mosquito and Vector Control 
Awareness Week. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 Resolution 10-2016 

ITEM 2B







 

 

 

 

 
 

FOR THE APRIL 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Wes Heathcock, Community Services Director 

SUBJECT: East Oak Street Pedestrian and ADA Improvements Project:  Award of Contract 

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $71,321 
FROM FUND:  

Streets Capital Fund 375 
 

RECOMMENDED  ACTION:  Adopt Resolution Ѕ. 11-2016 authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
construction contract agreement for the Pedestrian and ADA Improvements to Colfax Transit Center 
Project on East Oak Street with Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$65,921. 

 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 

On March 26, 2014, City Council authorized the City Manager to pursue a transit access enhancement grant for East 
Oak Street between South Auburn and Railroad Streets. The City was successful in obtaining a Placer County 
Transportation Planning Agency grant from the State Proposition 1B Public Transit Modernization Improvement 
Service Efficiency Account (PTMISEA). The PTMISEA grant was awarded in the amount of $71,321 for the Pedestrian 
and ADA Improvement to Colfax Transit Center Project (Project).  
 
City staff issued a request for bids for the Project on March 24, 2016 and received 1 bid in response. The City 
received bids from Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, Inc.  Therefore, Central Valley Engineering and Asphalt, 
Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder.  
 

Staff is recommending increasing the contract to allow for a $1,500 contingency bringing the total cost of the 
construction portion of the project to $65,921.   
 

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
 

The project is funded with State Proposition 1B in the amount of $71,321. Funds remaining from this project will be 
allocated to the construction inspection costs.  The project is consistent with policy goals of improved maintenance, 
circulation and accessibility. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 11-2016 
2. Attachment A:  Bid Results 

3. Construction Contract 

 

ITEM 2C









2 

SECTION 4 - MONTHLY PROGRESS PAYMENTS 
 Monthly progress payments shall be made in accordance with Article 23 of the 
General Conditions of these Contract Documents. 
 

SECTION 5 - FINAL PAYMENT 
 Final payment shall be made in accordance with Article 25 of the General 
Conditions of these Contract Documents. 
 

SECTION 6 - ACCEPTANCE OF FINAL PAYMENT AS RELEASE 
 The acceptance by the Contractor of final payment shall be and shall operate as 
a release to the City of any and all claims and all liability to the Contractor for all things 
done or furnished in connection with this work and for every act and/or neglect of the 
City or others relating to or arising from the work.  No payment, however, final or 
otherwise, shall operate to release the Contractor or his sureties from any obligations 
under this contract or the performance and payment bonds required by this contract. 
 

SECTION 7 - CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 The complete contract between the parties hereto shall consist of the following 
ŘƻŎǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƘŜǊŜƛƴ ǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ά/ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ 5ƻŎǳƳŜƴǘǎέΥ 
 

            Notice and Information to Bidders 
            Bid Form 
            Designation of Subcontractors 
            This Agreement 
            .ƛŘŘŜǊΩǎ .ƻƴŘ 
            Performance Bond 
            Payment Bond 
            General Conditions 
            Special Provisions 
            Contract Drawings and Plans 
            Technical Specifications 
            Duly Issued addenda 
            Duly Issued interpretations 
            Supplemental Drawings issued pursuant to  Article 4 of the General Conditions 
            Shop Drawings and Manufacturers' Instructions  approved pursuant to Article 5  
  of the General  Conditions 
            Approved Change Orders 
            Contractor's Guarantee and Warranty & Maintenance Bond 
 

 Such documents, collectively referred to herein as the Contract Documents, 
hereby are incorporated herein by this reference and made a part hereof. 
 

SECTION 8 ς CONTRACTOR REGISTERED AND QUALIFIED TO PERFORM PUBLIC WORK 
 A contractor or subcontractor shall not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid 
proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 of the Public Contract Code, or 
engage in the performance of any contract for public work, as defined in this chapter, 

ITEM 2C



















çENTR....ALVALLE
ENGINEERING
& ASPHALT, INC.

General Engineering Contractor

Lie. No. 773404

August 20, 2013

To Whom It May Concern:

This certificate attests to the existence ofthis corporation, Central Valley Engineering &
Asphalt, 1nc which was formed under the laws ofthe State of California in February
2000.

The officers ofthe corporation, listed below, have been granted authority by their board
ofdirectors to sign contracts and other documents on behalf ofthe corporation with the
intent oflegally binding the corporation.

Warren Holt — President & Treasurer
Robert Leppek — Vice President
lames Castle — Secretary & ChiefFinancial Officer

.

,ts Castle, cretary

216 Kenroy Lane • Rosevilfe, CA 95678 • TeL 916J91-1609 • Fax. 916-791-6424





t**

cii:i0I:
AC A

4-—— —

CITY HALL, 33 SOUTH MAIN STREET, COLfAX, CA

BID ITEMS FOR
PEDESTRIAN AND ADA IMPROVEMENTS TO COLFAX TRANSIT CENTER PROJECT

(EAST OAK STREET SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS)

SUBMIT THIS SHEET

AS PART OF YOUR

BID

TOTALBID:

5It.,/:;Uf 7ZV3C1fl J

NOTES:
(Transfer this amount to Page 1 of the Bid Form)

1. Failure to transfer the Total Bid amount shown on this form to Page 1 of the Bid Form may result in disqualification.

2. The quantities given in the proposal and contract are approximate only, being given as a basis for the comparison of
bids. The City does not, expressly or by implication, agree that the actual amount of work will correspond therewith,
and reserves the right to increase or decrease the amount of any class or portion of the work, or to omit portions of
the work, as may be deemed necessary or advisable by the Project Manager. If any quantities are found to be
incorrect, the Contractor must notify the Project Manager prior to submitting the bids. Contractor’s proposal is for
the installation ofthe correct quantities of materials necessary to complete the work.

3. Contractors attention is directed to the Special Provisions. The Special Provisions contain a detailed description of
each bid item.

4. Contractor must submit bids for all base bid items and all alternate bid items. No response or a response of zero on
any bid items will be deemed a non-responsive bid.

Item . . . Estimated Unit Total
ltemDescription Unit .

No Quantity Price Amount

1 MOBILIZATION LS. 1 75
2 PLACE AND MAINTAIN BMPs LS. 1 35( - :5O

PAVEMENT REMOVAL/REPLACEMENT,
3

CONCRETE PLACEMENT

3A REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT LF. 512
9

—-.—

INSTALLCONCRETE LF. 512
75’

——

INSTALL ASPHALT L.F. 512

4 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND MAINTENANCE L.S. 1 /cOo
—--—

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL L.S. 1

TOTAL BASE
j

£i(f’ Jtd1Ii -()t4

(3) 3:16 231% Ei (3°) :41c: (%l4 ::: B( )X 70%, (tflA AX, c www.( (HJ’AX (A.tov





Bidder’s Bond
Page 2

hi the event suit is brought upon said bond by City and judgment is recovered, the
Surety shall pay all costs incurred by Cfty in such suit, including a reasonable attorneys1 fee to
be fixed by the Court. Death of the Principal shall not relieve Surety of its obligations
hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunder set our hands and seals on this4th fy of
April ,2016

NOTE:

Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt, Inc.

PRINCI PAL

SURETY

Melissa D. Diaz, Attorney-In-Fact

OneTowne Sguare,Ste. #1470, Southfield, Michigan 48076

Address

Signatures of those executing for Surety must be property acknowledged, and a power of
attorney attached.

The Guarantee Company of North America USA

SUBMIT THIS SHEET AS PART OF YOUR BID





AieaJ3es‘UBWOSSflIijiiepue
%4%\\

(Fs);) \V3‘)/

9101‘t!JdVJoAEpqS!LllAUBUWOQP!ESJOieesonPOL13BBPUPUELAwesounooqeAqIdOdHMSSN±IMNI

•8J;OJUB3]OJ!IflJU!II!TSS!IDNM‘VSflVDIN3WVHINONJOANVdINO333INVNVflO3H1AqponooxoA8U]OVJOJOMOdOAdoDpoooUE
onjiES!6U!060]01PUeeAoqeLli11l1i4flJO3Aqoaqopç’VOIN3WVHINONdOANVdVJOD33INVNVflO3H1JOAJ}O]3O9‘UeWIOSSflIIEPUEd‘I

,(junoopuep,eQU!&413V

9co%AJenJq9aseidx3UO!SSIWWOQAL/V
puerneojoAjuno

ue6iqoqiiJojejs‘3qnitiejo,q
!e)IeIveiqjuA

JoS]O38J!QJOPJBOoqjjoiep]oAqpoxg.jeAIflP8JOMO]fljU6!SqoeoPU8eesojE]od]oQaiieiAUedwo3piesjoeesojodjoeqS!lUownilsU!
piesopaxjeleoseqeqvsneD!JOwVJOAUedwo3eoUE]en14JJOJO3J4OpezoqnepUepeqosopU!O]Oq1flS!143ESP!es‘U]0M5AInP
ewAq6U!oqPUUMOU)jAIIEUOSJOdewo‘UowrnsU!6U!poDo]deqponooxoOMslEnp!A!pU!oioweDowoojoq‘AienJqojoAeppjsqiUQ

puEI)IeooAno
Aieeies‘uewiessnjiiepueuJO3!1O6u!eJedO40!L13‘wep!seid‘epsnueqdeNVOIH3IVdJ03IVIS

77%1*
vsnVOIN3INVHINONJ0ANVdWO333INVNVflO3W.f

‘kienJqo40AEppiçsq‘iojjopezUoLflnEspAqpOX!J4Eeqoioeiodioo51!% PUpOU6!5oqoijUewnsUi5N1posneosqvsnVON3INVHINONiOANVdVdO333INVNVflD3H1dOddHM9SNJJMNI

.pox!LJeAIIeflUBwq6noqse130j40PUB03J04oweseqAEL4IIBtI5posn05UOMI5PUBO]fl1U6!5qons
PUE‘JOOJOOJ}2UeqjU!MOe6!qO56U!T!]MJOL4OpUAPUwOpU!jo513E]1UOO‘6UbeJepUn‘pUoqAUBjoMOA!IOppUeUo!InDexeeq6U!zUoqnejooioq
Uo!B3pJe3JOAeUJO1TVJOJBMOdAU2ojAqpoxjjeoqAewAUEdwOQOlflJOeasOlflPUeJO3J4OpozoqjneAUEJOOJn1EU6!sEA7OSd

:jdjooxoonje5!6UIMOIIOJaqjLI3NMJO‘jeqwooojoAepLI9OL1UOPIOPUBP8II3AInP
6U!}oowepodopeAUedwo3oqjosJolooJ!ajopieooqjoUoqnIosJoTUEnsJndOI!w!soeJAqoeasPUEpoU6!sSIAOU]OUVjoJOMOds!qI‘ioqJn

UO!IeDOAOJJoUO!1B34!pOwOt4Oio!JdsAep(oc)Aiq15IA)jonUe>jjoLI1IeOMUOWWOD9LflJ0SAEMq6!HoTUewJBdG
—

JeUo!ss!wwo3OlfiOjUSA!6ueeqsqTU8IU!qnsJO03!IOUIEUOSJOUUO11!]MJO!]d55OIUflO)jOAO]JOPOWPOWoqTOUUE3TDBd-U!-A8UJO11Voq
01UOA!6AqojoqAoinePUeJOMOdeqieqpooj6e5!1!‘AIUO5AEMq6!jo1UwJedOGA)jDfl}UO)joqjjo]OAE4U!sUoje6iqolfl!MUO!1DOUUOOUI

pUoq51!JOUfl5UO!e6iIqO5}!JOAUEjoAUedwoo
Aiojnss!q8A8!IeJlOUIIEL4500U6!SSE51!JO/PUS]O1DEJTUODoqoaewsoIEU11OLIT40lUowAed6UbjewUO!1JOd5UeJ±O1UowJedoGEP!JOId
101jSoqoj6U1}UosUooeqpoosopnAIIflJ5!11UO!1eJOd5UeJ1jo1UowJedoGpUoIdjoeqjAqpoJ!nbej5j3]1UO3UO!j3nJjsUoD
PUe6U!JOOU!6U0UOsojw!soIUJO/PUB5O6B}U3]edPOU!E1OJJOseeeioqoj5jUO5UOD112PUAUBsopnIoU!ped-U!-AOUJ0UVoio
U8A!6AqooqAiuoinePUeJeModoqIEL.llpOGJ65!1!‘AIUOUO!1EJOd5UE]±JO}Uow}JdoQeP!]OIdLBJOJOAJU!sUo!e6!Iqoq}!MUO!IDOUUODUI

MOOPOP!AOJUsdoxoUOA!6APJo1neoqejoi’oiPUe1DEJ-U!-AOUJOflVqonsAUB‘ow!AU‘o)fOAGJ0j
PUeJOOJOIfiOJ}EU81flU!AJO16!IqO56U!1!JMJOLfOPUeA1!UwepU!o513J}UO3s6UDjJopUnPU2spoq

‘oTojeqiAUedwoQ0L4}JOIOS0144PU‘AUedwo3011140jqoqUOonooxooweqezoqnOPUE‘p4-U!-(5)AOUJO1U!OdUEoj

:A!JoqjnePUEJaMOdoeqIE5‘AJeja]3091UETS!55VJOAjeeiooAUBq!M6Upe‘TUOP!sOJda3!AAUEo‘IUOP!sOJdoqj
too

UJ9q3

JoApcaiiiUOPIO6U!leewBTEVSflVOIN3VdVHINON10ANVdVdOO33INVNVflO3H1JOSJOPOJ!GJOJO9OLflAqpodop
SME7-AS91jJO£06UO!T3e9‘XII3EJVJoA1!]OLflfleAqpUeOjUensJndpO)fOAOJoqAewpUe‘05POW1JODeqAwpUepenexo5!AOU]OflVoJOMOdeq

•oD!llOIEd!OU!Jd
eqesojjoP013810AIJBIfl6OJ51!AqPO6POIMOU)IDEPUeponoxAInPUeoqpqeweseq4!s‘sosodindPU2STUOTU!IIO‘AIdwEPUEAIIflJ5VSfl
‘9’OIN3WVHINON10ANVdVJOO33INVNVflO3HJ.Uodn6U!pU!q5eq118115‘sTU53]dosoijoooUensJndU!(s)lUewnJTsU!qonsJOUo!InooxeOQj

.os!MJeqloo
}3]jUO3‘Uo!eIn6aielm‘olnieTs‘MelAqpell!wJodiopa!nboJ‘poMolleqAewiooiLI3!IIMjoJeqoJneUoqU!AJO6!IqO56U!j!JMJOL4OpUA1!UwopU!
Jo53EJ}UODs6UbjeJapUnPUEspoqlIEPUAUE‘Aoinssejeqeq51!UOPUE]OJJ8A!IOpPU2IO5ainDexeOjTDE4-U!-(5)AOUJOBIfliMElpUeonji

3UI5O3!AJOSO3UJfl5UI15OMJUI
JqM•tUqo‘JO5!IIME]89eUo9o1!UUr‘esnoqo}uJApU!VJ‘UosUqoreeq‘Ze!G.Gess!IaV\inqog•iq!>isU!1eM

A3UNAU83So!qqo8‘!POIIODL}eqeZ!‘SU!NUOHUO‘BeidPJBq3!AeswdOOUd

U!OddePUeO5UO3Aqeioqsoop‘Ue6!q3‘PIonosU!ocg.joId!DU!Jd51!6U!AeL4‘U26!qD!oeieisaio5M81
0111JOPUfl6U!j5!XOPUepZ!Ue6JOUO!}e]OUJOD‘VSflVOIN3WVHINON10ANVUVJO333INVNVflO3H1Will:SLN3S3Nd3S3H1AS77VMONN

A3NNOIIVdON3MOd
uR2q3!PP!J4P°S]31NVHVfl!’ vsn3!1tuv1O4JOAURdtUOUR11fl9HJ3H1

>72rL‘O
U211!]MooqeieeAUEAepoq503H10VSfl!JewVL.flJONJOAUedwoD

eoeeneqjjpeqAwosoneieqOAeqI‘dOdHMSSN±IMNI

.c







CORPORATE CERTIFICATE
(BID)

I, Ct?sHe I certify that I am the Secretary of the corporation
named as Contractor in the foregoing bid; that Jics rsTle , who signed said
bid on behalf of said corporation is authorized to fully bind the corporation to this bid; that
said bid was duly signed for and on behalf of said corporation by authority of its governing
body and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

(Corporate Seal)

(BID)

I,

________________________________I

certify that I am the Manager and/or member
with management rights of the limited liability company named as Contractor in the foregoing
bid; that

__________________________,

who signed said bid on behalf of said limited liability
company is authorized to fully bind the limited liability company to this bid; that said bid was
duly signed for and on behalf of said limited liability company by authority of its membership
and is within the scope of its company powers.

(Corporate Seal)

Manager or Managing Partner

PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE
(BID)

I,

_______________________________________,

certify that I am the

____________________

of
the partnership named as Contractor in the foregoing bid; that

__________________________

who signed said bid on behalf of said partnership is authorized to fully bind the partnership to
this bid; that said bid was duly signed for and on behalf of said partnership by authority of its
partners and is within the scope of its partnership powers.

(Seal — if any)

Title:

SUBMIT THIS SHEET AS PART OF YOUR BID

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

corporate certificate-bid Rev: 5-5-08



DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the provisions of section 4100 etg. ofthe Public Contracts
Code of the State of California, and any amendments thereof, the undersigned bidder
has set forth below:

(a) The name, the location of the place of business, and the California
contractor license number of each subcontractor who will perform work or labor, or
render service to the undersigned in or about the construction of the work to be

performed hereunder, or a subcontractor licensed by the State of California, who,
under subcontract to the undersigned, will specifically fabricate and install a portion of
said work according to detailed drawings contained in the plans and specifications, in an

amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.5%) of the undersigned’s total bid, or in
the case of construction of streets or highways, including bridges, in excess of one-half
of one percent (0.5%) of the undersigned’s bid or $10,000, whichever is greater; and

(b) The undersigned shall list only one subcontractor for each portion of the

work which will be done by each subcontract as described by (a) above.

Note: When there is a failure to list a subcontractor, the law provides that the prime
Contractor agrees to do the work itself, and that said prime Contractor agrees that it is
fully qualified to perform such work.

PORTION OF WORK SURCONTRACTOR LICENSE P DIR #. ADDRESS

SUBMIT THIS SHEET AS PART OF YOUR BID





A
D

D
IT

IV
E

A
L

T
E

R
N

A
T

E

1.
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
4’

W
ID

E
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

A
N

D
6”

C
U

R
B

,P
O

U
R

E
D

M
O

N
O

L
IT

H
IC

A
L

L
Y

.

N
O

T
E

S

1.
A

L
L

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

PE
R

A
C

I
3
4
7
-0

4
T

Y
PE

A
,4

,0
0
0

PS
I

A
T

28
D

A
Y

S,
M

IN
IM

U
M

.
2.

A
L

L
A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

B
A

SE
C

O
M

PA
C

T
E

D
T

O
T

O
95

%
R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

C
O

M
PA

C
T

IO
N

.
3.

T
O

P
12

”
O

F
A

L
L

SU
B

G
R

A
D

E
C

O
M

PA
C

T
E

D
T

O
95

%
R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

C
O

M
PA

C
T

IO
N

.

PL
A

N
IN

T
E

N
T

T
H

IS
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

L
A

Y
O

U
T

PR
O

V
ID

E
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
D

IM
E

N
SI

O
N

E
ST

IM
A

T
E

S
A

N
D

D
E

SI
G

N
IN

T
E

N
T

S.
T

H
IS

IS
N

O
T

A
D

E
SI

G
N

L
E

V
E

L
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
A

N
D

IS
N

O
T

IN
T

E
N

D
E

D
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

[3
$

T
R

U
C

T
EN

D
R

A
M

P
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

TO
ST

R
EE

T

IN
ST

A
LL

TR
U

N
C

A
TE

D
I

D
O

M
E

(C
O

LO
N

IA
L

R
E

D
j

B
A

S
E

B
ID

SI
D

E
W

A
L

K
,C

U
R

B
,C

A
TC

H
M

EN
T

C
U

R
B

, T
R

A
N

SI
T

IO
N

S,
A

N
D

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
S

A
D

D
IT

IV
E

A
L

T
E

R
N

A
T

E
W

ID
ER

SI
D

E
W

A
L

K
I

EX
CA

V
A

TE
R

O
A

D
SI

D
E

SL
O

PE

IA
N

D
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
C

A
TC

H
M

EN
T

t
C

U
R

B
PE

R
D

ET
A

IL
A

‘-U :D
\

LU
-

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L

q
D

R
IV

EW
A

Y
PE

R
D

ET
A

IL
S

B
&

C
c;

r—
I

—
-
-
-

16
g’

I
I

‘
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
SI

D
EW

A
LK

\
\

‘

I!
/ /

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
G

D
E

4
)

\
\
\

-
-

£,
4S

,..
I

D
R

IL
L

A
N

D
D

O
W

E
L

T
O

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

I
SI

D
EW

A
LK

W
IT

H
#

4
R

EB
A

R
,

—
b

--
I

(1
6”

LE
N

G
TH

S
C

O
A

TE
D

IN
EP

O
X

Y
,X

4)

-
—

_7
3
’
/
_
_
‘

-
;

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

.

30
’

(
\

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
T

E
N

T
‘
‘

.i
\

T
R

E
E

T
—

1.
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
3.

5’
W

ID
E

SI
D

E
W

A
L

K
A

N
D

6”
C

U
R

B
,

PO
U

R
E

D
M

O
N

O
L

IT
H

IC
A

L
L

Y
.

J
SI

D
E

W
A

L
K

:
3.

5’
W

ID
E

,4
”

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

O
N

4
”

C
L

A
SS

2
A

B
.

1

C
U

R
B

:
C

A
L

T
R

A
N

S
T

Y
PE

A
1-

6
O

N
8”

C
L

A
SS

2
A

B
(D

E
T

A
IL

D
).

/
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

S:
3
O

’
IN

L
E

N
G

T
H

A
N

D
8’

W
ID

E
,W

IT
H

G
U

T
T

E
R

,8
”

/
—

-
—

-
-
—

—
—

—

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

O
N

8”
A

B
W

IT
H

#
4

R
E

B
A

R
E

A
C

H
W

A
Y

PE
R

D
E

T
A

IL
S

B
A

N
D

C
.

/
IN

ST
A

LL
18

”
R

O
O

T
B

A
R

R
IE

R
A

T
2.

PE
R

D
IM

E
N

SI
O

N
S

SH
O

W
N

O
N

D
E

T
A

IL
A

, C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

C
A

T
C

H
M

E
N

T
C

U
R

B
O

N
B

A
C

K
,/

,/
R

O
O

T
C

U
TS

A
S

N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y

O
F

SI
D

E
W

A
L

K
. C

U
R

B
SH

O
U

L
D

B
E

4
”

A
B

O
V

E
FI

N
A

L
B

A
N

K
.

/
/

(A
PP

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

LY
30

’)

3.
SA

W
C

U
T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

A
C

2’
FR

O
M

N
E

W
C

U
R

B
O

R
D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

G
U

T
T

E
R

L
IR

EX
C

A
V

A
TE

,/
,

/
T

O
D

E
PT

H
O

F
13

”.
R

E
PL

A
C

E
W

IT
H

11
”

O
F

C
L

A
SS

2
A

B
A

N
D

3”
O

F
1
/2

”
P

G
-1

6
H

M
A

C
.

/
4

/
‘
_

s
/

4
.

FR
O

N
T

O
F

C
U

R
B

T
O

B
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

Y
PL

A
C

E
D

A
T

E
D

G
E

O
F

PA
V

E
M

E
N

T
.L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

TO
/

P
R

O
]E

C
T

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
B

E
LA

ID
O

U
T

IN
FI

E
L

D
W

IT
H

C
IT

Y
R

E
PR

E
SE

N
T

A
T

IV
E

A
N

D
A

PP
R

O
V

E
D

PR
IO

R
T

O
/

E
A

ST
O

A
K

ST
R

E
E

T
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
.

5.
R

E
M

O
V

E
V

E
G

E
T

A
T

IO
N

A
N

D
EX

C
A

V
A

TE
R

O
A

D
SI

D
E

S
L

O
P

E
A

S
N

E
C

E
SS

A
R

Y
.

C
IT

Y
O

F
C

O
LF

A
X

,C
A

PL
A

C
E

R
C

O
U

N
T

Y

I















160414 Bennett Engineering Consultant Agreement  - Page 3 - 

 

Section 5. Indemnification. 
 

Consultant shall hold harmless and indemnify, including without limitation the cost to 
defend, the City and its officers, agents and employees from and against any and all claims, 
demands, damages, costs or liability that arise out of, or pertain to, or relate to the 
negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Consultant and/or its agents in the 
performance of the Services. This indemnity does not apply to liability for damages for 
death or bodily injury to persons, injury to property, or other loss, arising from the sole 
negligence, willful misconduct or material defects in design by the City or its agents, 
servants employees or independent contractors other than Consultant who are directly 
responsible to the City, or arising from the active negligence of the City officers, agents, 
employees or volunteers  
 

Section 6. Insurance.  
 

Without limiting Consultant's indemnification obligations provided for above, Consultant 
shall take out before beginning performance of the Services and maintain at all times 
during the life of this Agreement the following policies of insurance with insurers 
possessing a Best rating of not less than A.  Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor, 
professional or otherwise, to commence work on any subcontract until all insurance 
required of the Consultant has also been obtained by the subcontractor.  
 

A. Workers' Compensation Coverage. Statutory Workers' Compensation insurance and 
Employer's Liability Insurance to cover its employees. In the alternative, Consultant 
may rely on a self-insurance program to meet its legal requirements as long as the 
program of self-insurance complies fully with the provisions of the California Labor 
Code.  Consultant shall also require all subcontractors, if such are authorized by the 
City, to similarly provide Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the 
Labor Code of the State of California for all of the subcontractor's employees.  All 
Workers' Compensation policies shall be endorsed with the provision that the 
insurance shall not be suspended, voided, or cancelled until thirty (30) days prior 
written notice has been provided to City by the insurer.  The Workers' 
Compensation insurance shall also contain a provision whereby the insurance 
company agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the City and its elected or 
appointed officials, officers, agents, and employees for losses paid under the terms 
of such policy which arise from the Services performed by the insured for the City. 

 

B. General Liability Coverage. General liability insurance, including personal injury and 
property damage insurance for all activities of the Consultant and its 
subcontractors, if such are authorized by the City, arising out of or in connection 
with the Services.  The insurance shall be written on a comprehensive general 
liability form and include a broad form comprehensive general liability 
endorsement.  In the alternative, the City will accept, in satisfaction of these 













160414 Bennett Engineering Consultant Agreement  - Page 9 - 

 

meet in person and attempt to amicably resolve their dispute.  Each primary contact, 
or the person acting in their absence with full authority to resolve the dispute, shall 
attend the meeting and shall be prepared to devote an entire day thereto.  If any 
dispute remains unresolved at the end of the meeting, any party to this Agreement 
shall have the right to invoke the mediation process provided for in the 
subparagraph B below.  

 

B. Subject to the provisions of subparagraph A, any dispute that remains unresolved 
after the meet and confer shall immediately be submitted to non-binding neutral 
mediation, before a mutually acceptable, neutral retired judge or justice at the 
Sacramento Office of the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Service ("JAMS").  If 
within five days after the meet and confer the parties are unable to agree upon the 
selection of a neutral mediator, then the first available retired judge or justice at the 
Sacramento office of JAMS shall serve as the neutral mediator.  The parties agree to 
commit to at least one full day to the mediation process.  Additionally, to expedite 
the resolution of any dispute that is not resolved by mediation, the parties agree to 
each bring to the neutral mediation a list of at least five neutral arbitrators, 
including their resumes, whose availability for an arbitration hearing within 30 days 
after the mediation has been confirmed.  

 
C. If mediation is unsuccessful, before the mediation concludes, the parties shall 

mediate the selection of a neutral arbitrator to assist in the resolution of their 
dispute.  If the parties are unable to agree on an arbitrator, the parties agree to 
submit selection of an arbitrator to the mediator, whose decision shall be binding on 
the parties.  In that case, the mediator shall select a neutral arbitrator from the then 
active list of retired judges or justices at the Sacramento Office of the JAMS.  The 
arbitration shall be conducted pursuant to the provisions of the California 
Arbitration Act, sections 1280-1294.2 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. In 
such case, the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure Section 1283.05 and 1283.1 
shall apply and are hereby incorporated into this Agreement. 

 

D. This section 18 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  If 
there is no Sacramento office of JAMS, then the office of JAMS closest to the City shall 
be used instead of a Sacramento office. 
 

Section 19. Severability. 
 

The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any portion of this Agreement is held 
invalid by an arbitrator or by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless amended or modified by the mutual 
written consent of the parties.  
 
 





160414 Bennett Engineering Consultant Agreement  - Page 11 - 

 

Section 24. Successors.  
 
This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the respective parties hereto 
except to the extent of any contrary provision in this Agreement. 
 
Section 25. Attorney's Fees.  
 
If any party to this Agreement commences legal proceedings to enforce any of its terms or 
to recover damages for its breach, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its 
reaÓÏÎÁÂÌÅ ÁÔÔÏÒÎÅÙȭÓ ÆÅÅÓȟ ÃÏÓÔÓ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ ÅØÐÅÎÓÅÓ ÏÆ ÅØÐÅÒÔ ×ÉÔÎÅÓÓÅÓȟ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÁÎÙ ÓÕÃÈ 
fees costs and expenses incurred on appeal. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Agreement on the day first 
above written:  
 
CITY  CONSULTANT  

 
Signature: 

 
Signature: 

 

 
Printed Name: 

 
Printed Name: 

 

 
Title: 

 
Title: 

 

 
Date: 

 
Date: 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 City Attorney 

 
 



 

N:\Proposals\p15319-Colfax-N Main St Bike Route\p15319-Scope & Fee\15319-Colfax-Scope-20160317.docx Page 1 of 3 
 

Scope of Services 
 

 

Consultant: Bennett Engineering Services Inc. (BEN|EN)  
Client: City of Colfax (City)  
Project: North Main Street Bike Route  
Date: March 17, 2016  
 

 
This scope assumes Preliminary Engineering work has been previously completed and 
the project is ready for final design PS&E (95% and Final).   

TASK 1. Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 
BEN|EN will use the 2006 plans prepared by TLA and revise the PS&E details per 
understanding from the City meeting on 7/29/15 and 3/17/16.  We will update and prepare 
95% and Final PS&E for City to review and comment. BEN|EN will prepare the engineering 
improvement plans for the Project in accordance with City standards, and City or County 
standard structural section for a roadway of this type. The improvement plans will be 
prepared in sufficient detail to inform the contractor how to construct the project's 
improvements: grading, paving, curb, gutter, signs, striping, pavement markings, and storm 
drainage facilities. The plans will be revised as noted below, but will be sustainably the same 
as the plans prepared in 2006 by TLA Engineering and Planning Inc. 

Revision to current plans include:   
• Deletion of all pavement digouts & repairs  
• Deletion of widening locations with crib walls 
• Deletion of any work within Caltrans right-of-way  
• Deletion of any work outside of City right-of-way 

BEN|EN will submit the engineering improvement plans to the City for compliance with their 
standards.  

BEN|EN anticipates the need for one team kick-off meeting at the site to verify the extent of 
work shown on 2006 plans set will meet the City's objective. 

Unless City provides a different paving recommendation, the pavement sections shown on 
the 2006 plans will be utilized. This scope assumes BEN|EN will utilize existing CADD files, 
boundary, easement, and topographic mapping used in the preparation of the 2006 plans. 
BEN|EN is not aware of any changes since the originally mapping and surveying was 
completed. Not included in this scope of services is any additional utility locating, potholing, 
or surveying needed to complete the project if existing information is not sufficient. 

BEN|EN will prepare the Technical Specifications for the work and materials contained 
within the Improvement Plans.  BEN|EN will provide these to the City to be included with 
their Standard Specification to be issued with the Improvement Plans. City will prepare the 
Special Provisions and other Bid Documents. 

BEN|EN will prepare a quantities list and an Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (OPCC) 
to be utilized for cost estimates and bidding. 

Subtask 1.1. 95% PS&E 
It is anticipated that the improvement plans will contain the following sheets: 

• Title Sheet 
• Notes Sheet 



Scope of Services 
Colfax: North Main Street Bike Route 

N:\Proposals\p15319-Colfax-N Main St Bike Route\p15319-Scope & Fee\15319-Colfax-Scope-20160317.docx Page 2 of 3 

• Typical Sections and Detail Sheets 
• Roadway layouts 
• Signage and striping plan 
• Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

Subtask 1.2. Final (100%) PS&E 
Final PS&E will be prepared after 95% PS&E comments are received from City staff. BEN|EN 
will address and tabulate each comment for the Final PS&E submittal. 
Deliverables:   

• 95% and Final PS&E submittals 
• 4 copies of improvement plans in half size or full size and an electronic copy in PDF 

format. 
• Electronic copies of opinion of probable construction costs and technical 

specifications. 

TASK 2. Utility Coordination 

This scope assumes no utility relocation or conflicts exist other than coordination for 
adjustments to grade only.   

BEN|EN assumes utility letters A, B, and C have been sent to all utility companies and 
responses have been received. However since over 9 years have passed since the last 
contact, we will resend letter C with updated improvement plans. 

BEN|EN will confirm proper notification is given to utility companies of project new 
construction schedule. 

TASK 3. Construction Support Services  
The City will provide construction observation, inspection, and contract administration 
during construction. 

Subtask 3.1. Bidding Support 
BEN|EN will provide professional services to support the City with bidding process.  These 
services may include, but not limited to, modified quantity sheets, review of bids, respond 
to request for information, and attending pre-bid or opening bid meetings. 

Subtask 3.2. Construction Support 
BEN|EN will coordinate with City staff to respond to contractor requests.  BEN|EN will 
prepare drawings and review change orders requested by the City. BEN|EN will attend two 
(2) site visits to the job site.  The site visits will include addressing design questions 
regarding on-going construction work.  

Subtask 3.3. Record Drawings 
At the end of site construction, BEN|EN will prepare record drawings reflecting changes 
made during construction. City contractor will provide red-line drawings showing all changes 
made by contractor for BEN|EN's use in preparing the record drawings. The record drawings 
are, in part, based upon unverified representations of actual construction information 
provided by the contractor. Therefore, BEN|EN cannot and does not warrant their accuracy. 

Deliverables:   
• Record Drawings 

 





N:\Proposals\p15319-Colfax-N Main St Bike Route\p15319-Scope & Fee\15319-Colfax-Fee Estimate-20160317 Page 1 of 1

Fee Estimate

  Qty Cost Qty Cost Qty Cost Qty Cost Qty Cost Qty Cost Qty Cost

 

1.1 - 95% PS&E 8 hrs $1,496 4 hrs $704 32 hrs $4,928 16 hrs $1,024 60 hrs $8,160 5 hrs $350 125 hrs $16,662 $145 $16,807

1.2 - Final PS&E 8 hrs $1,496 4 hrs $704 24 hrs $3,696 10 hrs $640 32 hrs $4,352 4 hrs $280 82 hrs $11,168 $350 $11,518

Subtotal 16 hrs $2,992 8 hrs $1,408 56 hrs $8,624 26 hrs $1,664 92 hrs $12,512 9 hrs $630 207 hrs $27,830 $495 $28,325

 
2 hrs $374  hrs $0 4 hrs $616 5 hrs $320  hrs $0 1 hrs $70 12 hrs $1,380 $0 $1,380

Subtotal 2 hrs $374  hrs $0 4 hrs $616 5 hrs $320  hrs $0 1 hrs $70 12 hrs $1,380 $0 $1,380

 

3.1 - Bidding Support 2 hrs $374  hrs $0 4 hrs $616  hrs $0 2 hrs $272 1 hrs $70 9 hrs $1,332 $25 $1,357

3.2 - Construction Support 2 hrs $374  hrs $0 8 hrs $1,232  hrs $0 2 hrs $272  hrs $0 12 hrs $1,878 $80 $1,958

3.3 - Record Drawings  hrs $0  hrs $0 2 hrs $308  hrs $0 12 hrs $1,632  hrs $0 14 hrs $1,940 $40 $1,980

Subtotal 4 hrs $748  hrs $0 14 hrs $2,156  hrs $0 16 hrs $2,176 1 hrs $70 35 hrs $5,150 $145 $5,295

PROJECT TOTAL              22 hrs $4,114 8 hrs $1,408 74 hrs $11,396 31 hrs $1,984 108 hrs $14,688 11 hrs $770 254 hrs $34,360 $640 $35,000

* Rates are subject to change with 30-day notice.
* This fee estimate is valid for 90 days.
* This fee estimate contains an abbreviated list of staff classifications and does not restrict BEN|EN to those classifications.  The Standard Rate Schedule with a full list of staff classifications is available 

upon request.

Designer III

136 $/hr64 $/hr154 $/hr176 $/hr

Engineer VI Engineer III

Task 2 Utility Coordination (assume no conflicts)

Task 3 Construction Support Services

Project
Manager IV

187 $/hrFee Estimate

Task 1  Plans, Specifications and Estimates

TOTALMISC.
EXPENSES

Administrative

70 $/hr

BEN|EN
Subtotal

Consultant:  Bennett Engineering Services Inc.

Project:   North Main Street Bike Route

Client:  City of Colfax

Engineering
Intern

Date:  March 17, 2016





Compile delinquent report - Secured and Unsecured 5/2/2016

City send Delinquent Letter to affected property owners 5/2/2016 Same letter as last year

Public Hearing Notice - Colfax Record 5/5/2016 Must be noticed for two consecutive weeks - same notice as last year

Public Hearing Notice - Colfax Record 5/12/2016

Hold Public Hearing 5/25/2016

1st Reading of Ordinance 5/25/2016 Ordinance to be updated to allow future placement of delinquents on tax rolls by Council resolution

2nd Reading of and Adoption of Ordinance 6/8/2016

Resolutions to place delinquents on Tax Rolls 6/8/2016 Council confirms sewer and garbage reports and placing liens

Recology submits report to City for Garbage delinquents 5/6/2016

Recology sends letter prior to lien hearing date 5/6/2016 Hearing date tentatively to be same day as Public Hearing

Hold Lien hearing 5/25/2016 This is not public hearing for Council…..can be held during day

Submit unsecured amounts to County 6/24/2016 This is required submittal date provided by County (estimate)

Submit Secured amounts to County 7/22/2016 This is required submittal date provided by County (estimate)

City of Colfax - 2016-2017 Auditor Direct Charges

Schedule of Activities for Placing Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on Annual Tax Rolls



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE APRIL 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Staff 

SUBJECT: Bureau Veritas Consultant Contract for Building Inspection Services 

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $20, 000 FROM FUNDS: 100/400 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 13-2016 authorizing the City Manager to extend the 
contract with Bureau Veritas for building inspection services on an as needed basis not to exceed 
$20,000 and subject to renewal June 30, 2016. 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The current contract with Bureau Veritas provides contract services for an onsite Building Inspector on an as 
needed basis.  Bureau Veritas is a respected leader in testing, inspection and certification services.  They have 
successfully provided Colfax with the services of John Brownlee, who has 20+ years of inspection experience in 
the Sierra foothills region.  Mr. Brownlee is conducting building and site inspections as they are required and 
providing much needed updating to the Building Department systems.  The position is also available for code 
enforcement and nuisance abatement work.  Recently, the City has utilized Mr. Brownlee’s expertise on code 
enforcement issues.  The Bureau Veritas current contract requires approval from City Council to extend services 
on an ongoing, as needed basis beyond April 2016.  The contract services are under review and 
recommendations for changes, if any, will be made in conjunction with the upcoming Council budget 
discussions.  Funding is through the General Fund with revenue available with the City’s increasing building 
permit activity. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 13-2016 
2. Bureau Veritas Contract Extension 
3. Bureau Veritas Contract 













7 of 19



















16 of 19









1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

FOR THE APRIL 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Amy Feagans, Planning Director 

DATE: April 5, 2016 

SUBJECT: Parcel Map for Pinetop Estates (#TPM-03-13) for the purpose of subdividing an 
existing 34.7 acre parcel into four lots 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution № 14-2016 approving the final Parcel Map for the Pinetop 
Estates Development Project. 

 
PROJECT SUMMARY: 
Project Title:   Pinetop Estates (#TPM-03-13) Vesting Parcel Map 
Applicant:   Dave Cook, RCH Group 
Owner:     Eric R. Stauss/Pinetop Properties, LLC 
Project Location:        Iowa Hill Road & Grandview Way, Colfax, CA 
Land Use (existing):    Vacant 
Assessor’s Parcel No:   101-170-013-000 
Zoning District:   RM-1 and R-1-10 
GP Designation:   Medium Density Residential 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION / BACKGOUND: 
 
The Vesting Tentative Parcel Map for Pinetop Estates (Attachment 2) was approved by the Planning 
Commission on May 28, 2014.  This original layout created four parcels all fronting on Iowa Hill Road. In 
December 2015, the applicant submitted request for a Finding of Substantial Conformance along with a 
revised layout indicating access for three of the four parcels from a new private street that would be built 
as part of project development.  Staff was able to find this revision to be in substantial conformance with 
the approved parcel map as no new parcels were created and the new layout addresses Placer County’s 
concerns regarding access to Iowa Hill Road.  Therefore no additional action was required by the Planning 
Commission/City Council and a Substantial Conformance letter was issued to the applicant by the City 
(Attachment 3).  On April 5, 2016, at the request of the Applicant, City staff made a second Finding of 
Substantial Conformance for additional modifications comprised of moving the access road further west for 
improved line of sight, and proposed modifications to Conditions of Approval Nos. 9, 27, and 36 related to 
the timing of recordation of drainage and landscape maintenance agreements (specifically, prior to 
conveyance of the first parcel to a third party rather than concurrent with the recordation of the Parcel 

1 of 19





 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution Ο 14-2016 
 

APPROVING THE FINAL PARCEL MAP FOR THE PINETOP ESTATES 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT  

 
WHEREAS, the RCH Group, on behalf of the property owner, hereby submits to the 

City Council a proposed final parcel map for the Pinetop Estates development; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the vesting tentative map was approved by the Planning Commission on 
May 28, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, after approval of the vesting tentative map, findings of substantial 
conformance for the map, and for three of the conditions of approval were approved by the 
Planning Director; and 
 

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the final parcel map and found it consistent with 
the vesting tentative map, conditions of approval, and the Subdivision Map Act. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Colfax does 
hereby accept and approve the map, easements and all offers of dedication as shown on the 
approved map. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Colfax on this 13th day of 

April, 2016 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:    

                                                                
___________________________________ 

        Tom Parnham, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 





























17 of 19



ITEM 2G



















 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE APRIL 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 
PREPARED BY: Staff 

DATE: April 5, 2016 
SUBJECT: George A. Wyman Memorial Project Plaque 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve joining the George A Wyman Memorial Project as a hosting location, 
select a location for the plaque and direct staff as appropriate to plan activities to acknowledge the 
Memorial Day commemorative ride. 

 

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY:  
  
The City of Colfax has been offered the opportunity to become a hosting location for the George A Wyman 
Memorial Project.  Mr. Wyman was the first to ride a motorized vehicle across the country.  During his 
history making trip in 1903, Mr. Wyman spent one night in Colfax.  The organization will donate a plaque, a 
waypoint sign and brief description.  (See attached flyer) 
 
Upon consultation with Mayor Parnham, staff is recommending locating a monument for the plaque near 
the waiting area for railroad passengers in the depot green.  Passengers and pedestrians will see the plaque 
with the historic hotel as a backdrop. (See attached mockup).  There is potential for an added feature to the 
monument: a motorized bicycle reminiscent of the vehicle used by Mr. Wyman either leaning against the 
back of the brick structure or permanently mounted in the space behind the monument to allow for photo 
opportunities. 
 
On Memorial Day, May 30, 2016 members of the organization in conjunction with the “Iron Butt 
Association” will be riding through Colfax as part of their commemorative ride.  The riders will stop by 
throughout the day, with a sizable group arriving near mid-day.  It may be appropriate to host a dedication 
ceremony or other welcoming event for the riders.  As always, events such as this can help people 
“Discover Historic Colfax” and create great memories.  With Council’s approval, staff will work with the Ride 
organizers to coordinate a time for acknowledging the event. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Wyman Flyer 
2. Mockup of monument  









 

 

 

 

 

 
  

FOR THE APRIL 13, 2016 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

DATE: April 8, 2016 

SUBJECT: City Manager Recruitment Criteria and Schedule 

 
 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  N/A FROM FUND:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Review the draft recruitment information and provide direction to advertise 
the position and proceed with a recruiting process as appropriate. 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY: 
 
I would like to thank the wonderful Colfax Community, all the many volunteers, the City Council and the 
City staff for all their support in our efforts to make Colfax an even better place to live and work.  It has 
been great working with you all. 
 
Below is a draft City Manager recruitment timeline for Council’s consideration.  Also, below is the 
information the City has used in past recruitments.  Council may wish to discuss having the full Council or a 
subcommittee overseeing recruitment.  I will be glad to assist the Council in any way I can. 
 

ITEM 5D
1 of 3



 
DRAFT CITY MANAGER RECRUITMENT TIMELINE 

April 13, 2016 
 

¶ April 13, 2016 City Council reviews City Manager job description, criteria, 

announcement and recruitment timeline, forms Council review committee as 

determined appropriate. 

¶ April 14, 2016 Recruitment Announcement to League of Calif Cities, ICMA, websites, 

job posting services.  

¶ May 12, 2016 Initial applications due. 

¶ May 13, 2016 Review of applications (committee or special CC meeting closed 

session). 

¶ May 16, 2016 Invite five semi-finalists for preliminary interviews. 

¶ Friday, May 20, 2016 Interviews of top candidates. 

¶ Wednesday, May 25, 2016, City Council Closed Session, review preliminary ranking, 

interview top candidates. 

¶ May 26, 2016 Reference check on finalists. 

¶ May 27, 2016 Invite finalist(s) for follow-up interview(s), negotiate contract. 

¶ May 30, 2016 Announce new City Manager. 

¶ June 20, 2016 New City Manager starts. 

¶ June 20-24, 2016 Old-New City Manager transition. 

ITEM 5D
2 of 3



The City of Colfax 
Is recruiting for a City Manager 
 
Filing Deadline: 
 
Essential Information 
Employer:  City of Colfax 
Street Address: 33 S. Main St. 
Mailing Address: PO Box 702 

Colfax, CA  95713 
Phone:   (530) 346-2313 
 
Interested and qualified individuals should send a letter of interest, resume and five professional references 
to:  City Clerk at Colfax City Hall, PO Box 702, Colfax, CA 95713 
Faxed or emailed applications/resumes will NOT be accepted and will be considered non responsive. 
 
Background 
The City of Colfax, located in the Sierra Foothills of Placer County about halfway between Sacramento and 
Lake Tahoe, is seeking a new City Manager. Colfax has an approximate population of 1800 with a 6 million 
dollar annual budget, including operating budget, capital projects and enterprise funds. 
 
The City Council is seeking a versatile, “hands on” generalist with experience working with federal, state 
and local agencies. The candidate must have a solid understanding of government at all levels and the skills 
necessary to manage a small city. City departments include Law Enforcement (contract with Placer County 
Sheriff), Fire, Community Services, Planning, Engineering and Administration. 
 
Salary 
A total compensation package of $100,000, negotiable. 
 
The Ideal Candidate 

¶ Will have a working relationship with the County of Placer and its local, state and federally elected 
officials. 

¶ Will have a broad based understanding of all function of government, including, but not limited to: 
Public Safety, Planning, Administration, Management, Economic Development, Public Works, Etc. 

¶ Will have excellent communication skills. 

¶ Will have a team building style of management. 

¶ Will understand the trends in tourism and methods necessary to attract visitors to Colfax. 

¶ Will bring a creative approach in dealing with a variety of municipal issues. 

¶ Will have a Bachelor’s degree and at least 10 years of management experience in the public sector. 

¶ Will have experience working with the Local Agency Formation Commission 

¶ Will have experience as a planning commissioner. 
 
 
 

 
 

 

ITEM 5D







voter approval, as long as the reenacted provision does not result in an increase in the amount of the tax or 

broaden the scope of the tax imposed herein.  

 

Section 17.162.150 Administration. 

        The City Manager, or designee, and/or the City Council by resolution, may promulgate regulations 

to implement and administer the provisions of this chapter.  

 

Section 17.162.150 Penalties. 

        Any entity that fails to pay the taxes required by this chapter within 30 days after the due date shall 

pay, in addition to the taxes, a penalty for nonpayment in a sum equal to 25 percent of the total amount 

due. Failure to pay all of the taxes required and penalties within 60 days after the tax due date shall result 

in the immediate suspension of the permit and no sales may be made by the entity. Additional penalties 

will be assessed in the following manner: 10 percent shall be added on the first day of each calendar 

month following the month of the imposition of the 25 percent penalty if the tax remains unpaidðup to a 

maximum of 100 percent of the tax payable on the due date. Receipt of the tax payment by the City shall 

govern the determination of whether the tax is delinquent. Postmarks will not be accepted as adequate 

proof of a timely payment.  

 

Section 17.162.150 Additional penalties. 

        Any violation of this chapter shall constitute a public nuisance and infraction pursuant to the 

provisions of Chapters XX and XY of this municipal code.  

 

Section 17.162.150 Records inspection. 

        Whenever it is necessary to examine any books or records, including tax returns, of any entity 

subject to the provisions of this chapter, to ascertain the amount of any tax due pursuant to this chapter, 

the City shall have the power and authority to examine such necessary books and records at any 

reasonable time including, but not limited to, during normal business hours. Records must be maintained 

at least seven years.  

 

Section 17.162.150 Application of provisions. 

        No payment of any tax required under the provisions of this chapter shall be construed as authorizing 

the conduct or continuance of any illegal business or of a legal business in an illegal manner. Nothing in 

this chapter implies or authorizes that any activity connected with the cultivation, possession or provision 

of marijuana is legal unless otherwise authorized and allowed by the State of California and permitted by 

the City.  

 

(…combined sections of draft marijuana ordinance to be presented at next Council Meeting) 

3 of 3


	00A 160413 Agenda
	02A 160323 Minutes
	02B Mosquito Awareness
	160413 SR Mosquito Awareness Week
	Resolution 10-2016 Mosquito Abatement Week

	02C East Oak Street Project Award
	160413 SR Contract Award E.Oak Street Sidewalk Project 
	160413 Resolution 11-2016 Contract Award E.Oak Street Sidewalk Project Resolution 4.13.2016
	160406 Bid Results East Oak Sidewalk Project
	Central Valley Construction Agreement 4.15.2016
	160406 Central Valley Contract Documents

	02D N Main Bennett Contract
	Resolution 12-2016 Bennett Engineering Contract
	Scope of Services
	02E Delinquent Sewer
	Staff Report Delinquent Sewer and Garbage - Activities List
	Schedule of Activities 2016

	02F Bureau Veritas Extension
	160413 SR Contract Extension Bureau Veritas Building Inspector
	Resolution 13-2016 Contract Extension Bureau Veritas Building Inspection Services
	160413 Bureau Veritas Amendment
	150710 Bureau Veritas Fully Executed Building Inspection Services

	02G Pinetop Final Parcel Map
	160413 SR Pinetop Estates Final Map 
	Resolution 14-2016
	Attach 2 Approved VTPM
	Attch 3 Proposed Final Parcel Map 4-13-16
	Attch 4 Substantial Conf ltr No 1
	Attch 5 Substantial Compliance ltr no. 2
	Pinetop Estates PM (3-16-16)

	05A  Preliminary Budget
	Staff Report - Prelim April 2016
	Enlarged Graphs

	05C Wyman Monument
	160413 SR GA Wyman Memorial Plaque
	150602 Wyman Memorial Project flyer
	160407_Wyman Plaque Mockup - 300dpi 8.5x11 for Packet

	05D City Manager Recruitment 
	05E Medical Marijuana
	2016-04-13 SR Medical Marijuana Ordinance part 3 
	2016-04-13 draft USE,  DELIVERY AND REVENUE ASSURANCE OF MARIJUANA ORDINANCE 




